From: Marist Staff on behalf of Academic Affairs

To: MARSTAFFE

Subject: [MARSTAFF] Next Phase in Middle States Review
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 10:44:06 AM
Attachments: MSCHE Campus Update 2022-10.pdf

To Marist Faculty, Staff, and Students,

We are writing to update you on Marist's octennial re-accreditation review, which will be
conducted by the Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE) during the 2022-
2023 academic year. As you know, MSCHE accreditation is both an expression of confidence
in an institution and vital to its functioning. To this end, the Steering Committee and eight
working groups, representing faculty, staff, students, administrators, and alumni from across
the College community, have spent over a year gathering, analyzing, and synthesizing
evidence to craft the College's self-study report. Preliminary findings have been
communicated to the campus community in multiple formats and a brief overview is attached.
Should you wish to review the full draft report, it can be accessed on myMarist under the
Marist Initiatives Tab.

We are delighted that Marist's external review is being led by Dr. Kathleen Harring, President
of Muhlenberg College. Dr. Harring has served as a faculty member, vice president and dean
of institutional effectiveness, provost, and interim president at Muhlenberg College. She
assumed the presidency in June 2020. We look forward to Dr. Harring’s upcoming visits and
the opportunity to benefit from her expertise and perspectives on the College.

Dr. Harring will make her preliminary visit to Marist next Tuesday, October 25, 2022 as an
introduction to the campus, people, and environment. She will spend her day-long visit
meeting with various constituents on campus, assessing the self-study process to date, and
preparing for the Evaluation Team Visit. The full Evaluation Team Visit will take place March
19-22, 2023, when a team of external reviewers will be on campus to appraise Marist’s
adherence to the MSCHE expectations.

We would like to thank all who have been involved in this process for their dedication to
providing an honest and evidence-based reflection to date. We look forward to welcoming
President Harring and her team to campus and to engaging in a productive dialogue about
Marist’s past, present, and future.

Sincerely,

Thomas Wermuth, Vice President for Academic Affairs, Chair
Carol Rinke, Professor of Education, Co-Chair

MARSTAFF
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The Middle States Self-Study

An honest, evidence-based evaluation of the ways (n
which Marist College meets the expectations, as
outlined by Middle States, as well as identify
potential areas for future consideration





Selt-Study Timeline

Summer 2021 Early Fall 2021
Commission

Preparation Visit &
Acceptance of Self-
Study Design

Assemble Steering
Committee; Submit
Self-Study Design

Fall 2022 Summer 2022
Team Chair Visit; Working Group

Self-Study Report Reports Synthesized
Submitted into Self-Study Report

Late Spring 2023

Feedback &
Response

Spring 2023
External Team Visit

Fall 2021

Working Groups
Gather & Analyze
Evidence

Spring 2022

Working Groups
Submit Progress &
Final Reports






Upcoming Dates to Note

-

**October 25, 2022: Team Chair Preliminary Visit

s*March 19-22, 2023: Self-Study Evaluation Visit
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Kathy Harring
President of Muhlenberg College

/ October 25, 2022: Team Chair Preliminary Visit \

Purpose: Introduce the Team Chair to the institution,

its people, and its environment so that the chair and

team of peer evaluators can begin the upcoming On-
Site Evaluation Visit efficiently and effectively.
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Campus Engagement in the
Self-Study Process





Campus Engagement in Self-Study Process






Steering Committee & Working Groups

by the Numbers

9 Distinct
Committees

58 Admin/
Staff

128 members
of Marist
community

5 Marist

Trustees






Middle States Steering Committee

Thomas Wermuth, Associate Professor of History and Vice President for Academic Affairs (Chair)
Carol Rinke, Professor of Education and Associate Dean of the School of Social and Behavioral Sciences (Co-chair)
Harrison Baker, Associate Athletic Director/External Affairs
Gabriel Borbon, ‘23, Student Body President
Geoffrey Brackett, Executive Vice President, Chief Strategy and Innovation Officer
Ron Coleman, Professor of Computer Science
Christina Daniele, Vice President for Human Resources
Kate Donham, Associate Dean of Academic Affairs
Victoria Ferrara, Director of Academic Affairs and Assessment
Maryellen Guardino, Director of Accommodations and Accessibility
Sean Kaylor, Vice President of Enrollment, Marketing & Communication
Carolyn Matheus, Professor of Information Systems and Director of the Honors Program
Marisa Moore, Director of Counseling Services
Lisa Neilson, Teaching Associate of English
Robyn Rosen, Professor of History and FYS Director
James Snyder, Associate Professor of Philosophy and Interim Dean for Academic Engagement and Interim Dean SOM
Martin Shaffer, Associate Professor of Political Science and Dean of the School of Liberal Arts
Tenzin Tsundu, ‘22, Student Body President

Elisa Woolridge, Associate Professor of Chemistry MARIS I
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Standard I: Mission and Goals
Michael Caputo (Co-Chair)
Pamela Harper (Co-Chair)
Katharine Dill

Jennifer Finn

Moira Fitzgibbons

Joseph Giacalone
Matthew Glomski

Leigh Graham

Diane Hart

Mary Jones

Raymond Kepner

Mark Palmer, MPA 23
Della Lee Sue

Andrew Villani

Steve Effron

Standard IlI: Ethics and Integrity

Sima Ahuja (Co-Chair)

Addrain Conyers (Co-Chair)

Andrei Buckareff
Nancy Calabrese
Brian Dolansky

Jodi Hartmann
Christina Kearney

P. Zion Klos

Cheryl Lown
Thomas Madden
Colin McCann

Stella Capparelli, 22
Deborah Reeves-Duncan
Kent Rinehart
Michele Rivas
Cynthia Worrad
Maureen O’Rourke
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Standard lll: Design and Delivery of the Standard IV: Support of the Student

Student Learning Experience
Deborah Gatins (Co-Chair)
Kevin Gaugler (Co-Chair)
Jaime Lynne Bishop

Tony Carrizales

Susan Chambre

Alexa D’Agostino

Catherine Gambeski, 22

Donald Schwartz
Patricia Taylor
Joey Wall

Learning Experience
Joseph Kirtland (Co-Chair)
Matthew McMahon (Co-Chair)
Daniel Amernick

Marie Elena Castellano
Catherine Chaterdon
Judith Creedon

Kathryn Daye

Megan Dennis

Anna Hagenbuch, 23

Li Li

Jamie Peters ‘22

James Rauh

Iris Ruiz-Grech

Jaclyn Sager

Georganna Ulary






Standard V: Educational Effectiveness  Standard VI: Planning, Resources, and
Assessment Institutional Improvement
Haseeb Arroon (Co-Chair) Christopher Algozzine (Co-Chair)
Sally Dwyer-McNulty (Co-Chair) Beth Veasey (Co-Chair)
Kathleen Boyle Justin Butwell
Joanna D’Avanzo Joseph Cuccia
B Kristen Dovgan Adrien D’Aprile, 23
Brian Gormanly Christopher DelGiorno

dDabby Hines Carol Friedman
A Kelly Holmes Melissa Gaeke
Vanessa Nichol-Peters Joanne Gavin

Michael O’Sullivan Jonea Gurwitt
Jay Pantaleo Brian Haughey
Sophie Park, 24 Brandon James
Alicia Slater Brian Loh
Michelle Williams Frank Merenda
Rob Shanahan






Standard VII: Governance, Leadership, Working Group VIII: Evidence Inventory
and Administration

Jim Melitski (Co-Chair) Becky Albitz (Co-Chair)

Emily Saland (Co-Chair) Michelle Stokes (Co-Chair)

Kristine Cullen Jaime Cocco-Simmons

Caleb Davis, ‘24 Lora Gannon

Christopher Doyle Alan Labouseur

Joshua Kotzin Edward Presutti

Elizabeth Reid Julin Sharp

John Ritschdorff
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Wenjing Xie
Jim Honan






Self-Study Working Group

Survey Findings
September 2022





Ninety (N = 90) Working Group members received an invitation to participate in the
survey. Fifty-six (n = 56) responded for a response rate of 62%.

Agree 0 Disagree isag Know

a
Valuable Experience 29% 59% 9% 2% 1%
Design Foundation for Tasks 30% 55% 11% 0% 4%
Understood Working Group Charge 36% 57% 7% 0% 0%

Clear/Open Communication from Co- 64% 29% 7% 0% 0%
Chairs/Steering Committee

61% 38% 1% 0% 0%
Diverse Working Group Membership

Working Group Expertise Helpful 46% 45% 7% 0% 2%

Interim Reports Effective 34% 43% 9% 0% 14%

23% 50% 23% 0% 4%
Access to Evidence/Materials Needed

Clarified Roles/Responsibilities 50% 38% 9% 3% 0%

Fulfilled My Responsibilities 41% 52% 4% 0% 3%
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Sixteen (N = 16) Working Group Co-Chairs received an invitation to participate
in the survey. Ten (n = 10) responded. The response rate was 62.5%.

Agree 0 Disagree

Valuable Experience
Design Foundation for Tasks
Understood Working Group Charge

Clear/Open Communication from Steering
Committee

Diverse Working Group Membership

Working Group Expertise Helpful
Interim Reports Effective

Access to Evidence/Materials Needed

Clarified Roles/Responsibilities
Fulfilled My Responsibilities

30%
20%
20%

30%

60%

30%
30%

20%

20%
40%

60%
50%
70%

50%

40%

40%
40%

50%

60%
60%

0%
20%
10%

20%

0%

20%
20%

20%

20%
0%

Strongly
Disagree

0%
0%
0%

0%

0%

0%
0%

0%

0%
0%

Can't Say/Don't
Know

10%
10%
0%

0%

0%

10%
10%

10%

0%
0%
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Self-Study Findings and
Recommendations





Accepted Self-Study Priorities

» Investigate opportunities to enhance and expand
high-impact practices to increase student
engagement and success

» Explore ways to strengthen and sustain a diverse,
equitable, and inclusive community

» Research the College’s adaptive business model to
prepare for changing conditions and to ensure
long-term stability and vitality
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Institutional Priorities

HIPs

DEI

Ve

-

Infused
meaningfully
throughout
Core/LS

Ve

Institutionalize &
support HIPs

Business
Model

Ve

Increased personnel,
infrastructure, &
curriculum

-

Need for clear &
measurable targets

Ve

-

Diversification of
academic programs

Ve

(G

Broader stakeholder
involvement &
systematic evaluation
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I: Mission & Goals

lI: Ethics & Integrity

Addition of skills to
mission statement and

Core/LS

Continue directing
resources to DEI &

adapting to contextual
changes

J
e ™
Increased infrastructure
around Title IX, Ally Network,
copyright, & academic
integrity
o J
4 I

(&

Proactively foster inclusive
community; consider conflict
of interest policy; standardize

promotion benchmarks

J
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lll: Design & Delivery
of the Student
Learning Experience
J

f Core/LS )
implementation, study
abroad expansion, new
learning spaces,
pandemic adaptivity )

(&

- N
Evaluation of full-time

faculty capacity for HIPs,
Pathway offerings, &
new strategic directions

IV: Support of the
Student Learning

Experience

e N
Focused hiring to support
under-represented

populations, enhanced first-

year & related programming
- J

( I
Increased emphasis on

supporting students not

A\ J

adequately prepared for

study; consistency of practices
[ J
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V: Educational VI: Planning, Resources,
Effectiveness Institutional
Assessment Improvement
J \_ J
Ve . : ™\ 4 )
New position & formalized New Priorities and
committee dedicated to Resources Committee:
academic assessment; broader communication of
innovations across budget processes
L programs ) N J
4 I 4 )
Greater coherence, broader Further open lines of
communication, & use of communication;
technology for tracking systematically evaluate all
practices programs

A\ J A\ J






VIl: Governance,
Leadership, and
Administration

C )

Resilient decision-making

during pandemic; Board by-
law revision

A\ J

/
Deeper consultation and

collaboration between faculty
& administration for

governance and continuous

improvement
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Overarching Themes

' D

Institutionalize capacity for High-
Impact Practices & deep learning

experiences
. =

« D

Sustain investment in diverse,
equitable, & inclusive campus climate

A

Encourage empowered & transparent
communications across all College
operations

24





For more information,
please reference:

www.marist.edu/middle-states
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